

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

Computer Science PhD Graduate Program Handbook

Last updated April 7, 2014

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
PhD Degree	1
Curriculum	2
Timeline for Completion	2
General Timeline	2
PhD Milestones	2
Sample Timeline	2
Examination Requirements	3
Qualifying Review	3
Candidacy	4
Thesis or Dissertation Requirements	4
University Dissertation Requirements	5
Dissertation Committee	5
Dissertation Proposal	5
Dissertation Defense	6
Annual Review	6
Graduate Research	6
CS Research Overview	6
Financial Support	7
Graduate Student Associations	8
EECS Student Organizations	8
Graduate Student Association	9
Professional Development	9
Instructional Strategies and Resources	9
Pathways to Success Workshops	10
Graduate Research Forum	10
Graduate Excellence Awards	10
Job Search	10
Forms	11
Useful Links	11
Grad Faculty	11
Contact Info	16

Computer Science PhD

Together, the <u>Graduate Student Handbook</u> and your graduate program handbook should serve as your main guide throughout your graduate career. The Graduate Student Handbook includes university information, policies, requirements and guidance for all graduate students. Your program handbook describes the details about graduate study and requirements in your specific program. While both of these handbooks are wonderful resources, know that you are always welcome to talk with faculty and staff in your program and in the Graduate College.

The central activities and missions of a university rest upon the fundamental assumption that all members of the university community conduct themselves in accordance with a strict adherence to academic and scholarly integrity. As a graduate student and member of the university community, you are expected to display the highest standards of academic and personal integrity.

Here are some resources to help you better understand your responsibilities:

- <u>Academic Honesty</u>
- <u>Academic Integrity Training</u> Open to all graduate students at no cost
- Plagiarism

Introduction

This section describes the process for degree completion.

Students must follow a prescribed, yet flexible path, achieving milestones along the way. If a student is hard working and diligent, and is a full-time graduate student, he or she should be able to complete the PhD program within 4–5 years (or typically 2 to 3 years beyond the MS).

A summary follows. Please visit <u>PhD in Computer Science</u> for a more detailed description. A current list of CS course can be found at <u>Graduate CS Courses</u>. Typically, students can begin registering for Summer, Fall, and Spring of the following year in mid-late March. See <u>UCF Registration Practices</u> to get an idea of how to do this.

In all programs, students must maintain a 3.0 GPA or better in all coursework taken since admission into the program. Furthermore, a 3.0 GPA must be maintained on just the courses on the POS. In addition, there are specific GPA requirements on certain individual courses or sets of courses as detailed below. No course can be on the POS with a grade below a C (2.0) and at most two below a B (3.0). These and the stipulations outlined below cannot be waived.

PhD Degree

- A minimum of 72 credit hours (including CDA 5106, COT 5405, and COT 6410 all with a grade of "B" (3.0) or better). At most 30 credit hours can be waived from a completed MS program. Otherwise, at most 9 external credits can be transferred.
- No courses below the 5000-level, with no 5000-level CGS prefix course work.
- No more than 12 credit hours of independent study (6908).
- Five 6000- or 7000-level courses (15 credits) with grades of "B" (3.0) or better taught by EECS faculty. None of these may be independent study or dissertation and two of these courses may be directed research courses for which letter grades (not S/U) are assigned.
- Six additional computer science graduate credits to make the total of all non-independent study/nondissertation/non-doctoral research courses (e.g., formal coursework exclusive of independent study) of at least 36 credits.

• A minimum of 15 credit hours and a maximum of 24 credit hours of PhD dissertation (CAP, CDA, CEN, CIS, CNT, COP or COT 7980).

Curriculum

Please visit the Graduate Catalog to see the current curriculum for our program.

Timeline for Completion

General Timeline

- File an initial Plan of Study (By the 9th credit hour)
- Obtain an advisor
- Qualifying Review (Between 19th and 37th credit hour)
- Form a Dissertation Advisory Committee
- Candidacy (Paper acceptance)
- Dissertation Proposal
- Dissertation Defense

PhD Milestones

Many new students will already have an advisor who has recruited and agreed to at least partially support them in their research. Others must seek out and align themselves with a research advisor as quickly as possible. The choice of an advisor is not irrevocable, but it should not be taken lightly either. Often, an advisor has committed resources and made plans that were dependent upon your participation. Changes can only occur with the approval of the graduate coordinator. As noted below, a research advisor must be in place substantially prior to entering the Qualifying Review process.

Sample Timeline

(6 hours of Independent Study/Dissertation in Summers are not shown)

1st Year

Fall	Spring
CDA 5106: Computer Architecture	COT 6410: Complexity Theory
 COT 5405: Algorithms 	 COP 5611: Operating Systems
COP 7919: Doctoral Research	COP 7919: Doctoral Research
Semester Total: 9 credit hours	Semester Total: 9 credit hours

2nd Year

Fall	Spring
 COT 6415: Complexity/Parallel Computation COP 5021: Program Analysis COP 7919: Doctoral Research 	 CAP 6637: Intelligent Systems COP 6615: Operating Systems Theory COP 7919: Doctoral Research
Semester Total: 9 credit hours	Semester Total: 9 credit hours

3rd Year

Fall	Spring
 COT 6600: Quantum Computing COP 6621: Compiler Construction COP 7919: Doctoral Research 	 COT 6602: Quantum Information Theory COT 6300: Theory of Parsing/Translation COP 7919: Doctoral Research
Semester Total: 9 credit hours	Semester Total: 9 credit hours

4th Year of Graduate Training

Fall	Spring
• COP 7980: Dissertation (3)	• COP 7980: Dissertation (3)
Semester Total: 3 credit hours	Semester Total: 3 credit hours

5th Year of Graduate Training

Fall	Spring
• COP 7980: Dissertation (3)	• COP 7980: Dissertation (3)
Semester Total: 3 credit hours	Semester Total: 3 credit hours

See Timeline for Completion of Degree Program. For specific course selection, please consult with program advisor to develop the required Plan of Study (prior to completion of 9th credit hour).

Examination Requirements

After a student has been admitted into the PhD program and has a research advisor, there are several points in their academic career that require special attention. We cover these in more detail in the following.

Qualifying Review

The Qualifying Review relies on annual appraisals of the student's progress conducted by the student's research/academic adviser and the Computer Science Graduate Committee. The student's appraisal template that the adviser completes will assess the student's academic performance (course performance) and research performance.

On an annual basis, and based on the completed student's appraisal template, as well as additional student documentation (up to the discretion of the Computer Science Graduate Committee), the CS Graduate Committee will rank the student's performance as "Above Expectation," "At Expectation," or "Below Expectation" toward the completion of the PhD degree. The evaluation by the CS Graduate Committee will have detailed justification for the student's ranking, and the ranking and its associated justification will be provided to the student and the student's adviser.

Students will be allowed to attempt the Qualifying Review twice. All students must pass the Qualifying Review in order to remain eligible to continue as a PhD student in the program. All students must request their first Qualifying Review prior to completion of their 18 credit hours since their admission to the program, and their second Qualifying Review prior to completion of their 36 credit hours. A student who passes the Qualifying Review will continue with the completion of the rest of the PhD program's milestones (i.e., Candidacy Examination, Dissertation Proposal Examination, and Dissertation Defense). A student who fails the Qualifying

Review will be dismissed from the program and will be given the opportunity to finish their Master's degree (if applicable).

A student who in the CS Graduate Committee's opinion fails the Qualifying Review will be given the opportunity to request a reevaluation of his or her case by the committee. The decision of the CS Graduate Committee, as a result of this reevaluation, is final.

Annual appraisals will end after the student has passed the Qualifying Review; however, annual evaluations by faculty advisors and student's dissertation committee will continue throughout the remainder of the program.

Candidacy

After passing qualifiers, students are required to successfully complete the candidacy examination to demonstrate readiness for preliminary research in a chosen field of study. This exam requires the acceptance of a professional paper by a peer-reviewed conference or journal that is deemed acceptable to the student's advisory committee as a major contribution to student's area of research. A student must demonstrate his or her readiness for the PhD program in Computer Science by authoring accepted journal articles or high quality conference papers. This should occur by the time the student is nearing the end of their coursework. The appropriateness of the work and venue for passing candidacy will be judged by the student's dissertation advisory committee and, if deemed satisfactory, will result in a recommendation that the student be given Candidacy status. Admission to candidacy requires the approval of the program director and the college coordinator and is forwarded to the UCF College of Graduate Studies for status change. Only after admission to candidacy may a student register for doctoral dissertation hours (CXX 7980). Please note that the Candidacy Status Change form and any associated paperwork must be submitted for processing by the last day of classes of the semester prior to enrolling in dissertations credits.

External members of dissertation advisory committee are not appointed until after the student has entered candidacy. By general University guidelines, a student and his or her dissertation advisory committee must formally convene for the committee to appraise the student's progress at least once per calendar year.

All transfer of credits, grade changes, and incomplete grades must be resolved prior to entering candidacy status.

Upon entering candidacy status, students must be registered continuously (including Summer) as full-time students until graduation. Students in candidacy status are considered "full-time" when enrolled in 3 credits of CXX 7980, Dissertation.

Thesis or Dissertation Requirements

The following can be found in the <u>UCF Graduate Catalog Dissertation Requirements section</u> and is worthy of repeating here.

"The dissertation consists of an original and substantial research study designed, conducted, and reported by the student with the guidance of the Dissertation Committee. The written dissertation must include a common theme with an introduction and literature review, details of the study, and results and conclusions prepared in accordance with program and university requirements. The dissertation is expected to represent a significant contribution to the discipline. Since this work is original, it is very important that care is taken in properly citing ideas and quotations of others. Failure to do so is academic dishonesty and subject to termination from the program without receiving the degree. An oral defense of the dissertation is required."

University Dissertation Requirements

The College of Graduate Studies <u>Thesis and Dissertation page</u> contains information on the university's requirements for dissertation formatting, format review, defenses, final submission, and more. A step-by-step completion guide is also available on <u>Thesis and Dissertation Services</u> Site.

All university deadlines are listed in the <u>Academic Calendar</u>. Your program or college may have other earlier deadlines; please check with your program and college staff for additional deadlines.

The following requirements must be met by dissertation students in their final term:

- Submit a properly formatted file for initial format review by the format review deadline
- Submit the Thesis and Dissertation Release Option form well before the defense
- Defend by the defense deadline
- Receive format approval (if not granted upon initial review)
- Submit signed approval form by final submission deadline
- Submit final dissertation document by final submission deadline

Students must format their dissertation according to the standards outlined in <u>Thesis and Dissertation Webcourse</u>. Formatting questions or issues can be submitted to the Format Help page in the <u>Thesis and Dissertation Services</u> site. Format reviews and final submission must be completed in the <u>Thesis and Dissertation Services</u> site. The Dissertation Approval Form is also available in the Thesis and Dissertation Services site.

The College of Graduate Studies offers several thesis and dissertation <u>Workshops</u> each term. Students are highly encouraged to attend these workshops early in the dissertation process to fully understand the above policies and procedures.

The College of Graduate Studies thesis and dissertation office is best reached by email at editor@ucf.edu.

Dissertation Committee

Doctoral students must have a Dissertation Advisory Committee prior to the Candidacy Examination. The Committee will consist of a minimum of four members. At least three members must be qualified regular faculty members from the department, one of whom must serve as the chair of the committee. One member must be from either outside the School of EECS or outside the university.

The committee chair must be a member of the department graduate faculty approved to direct dissertations. Joint faculty members serve as department-faculty committee members. Adjunct faculty and off-campus experts may serve as the external person in the committee as long as they are approved graduate faculty scholars. Program areas may further specify additional committee membership. The College of Graduate Studies reserves the right to review appointments to advisory committees, place a representative on any advisory committee or appoint a co-adviser.

Joint faculty members may serve as committee chairs, but graduate faculty scholars may not serve as committee chairs. All members vote on acceptance or rejection of the dissertation proposal and the final dissertation. The dissertation proposal and final dissertation must be approved by a majority of the advisory committee.

Dissertation Proposal

All PhD students must write a dissertation. This must be preceded by an oral presentation of a written dissertation proposal, which, in turn, cannot occur until a term after admission into candidacy status. The purpose of the written proposal, given to members of the research committee at least two weeks prior to the presentation, is to show the student has sufficiently explored the literature of a significant research problem in electrical engineering

to be able to embark upon solving that problem. The written proposal should also detail a proposed methodology and plan for undertaking the research work, and its completion. Rules governing the proposal announcements, scheduling and committee attendance can be found in the UCF Graduate Catalog.

The oral presentation of the proposal is open to the public and must be announced at least two weeks prior to its occurrence. The presentation should last approximately 45 minutes to an hour, and it should show the student is aware of the background, has a good idea of the problem being addressed, and has a reasonable plan for carrying out the research. The committee's role is to assess the significance of the proposed problem, the feasibility of the proposed solution, and to offer advice.

The proposal is not to be interpreted as "cast in stone." It is a proposal. The research may change direction as new information is uncovered. That is perfectly acceptable and expected. Of course, if the direction of the research becomes too "off target" a new proposal should be considered. This is at the discretion of your advisor, committee, and the graduate coordinator.

Dissertation Defense

The dissertation defense is an oral presentation and defense of the written dissertation describing the student's research. The advisory committee will evaluate and judge the dissertation defense. Successful students must demonstrate that they are able to conduct and report original independent research that contributes substantially to the discipline in which they study. The defense is a formal academic requirement and should be accorded respect and dignity, and thus, no refreshments or other distractions should be served during the defense.

Dissertations will be approved by a majority vote of the dissertation advisory committee. Further approval is required from the Dean or Dean designee and the UCF College of Graduate Studies before final acceptance of the dissertation in fulfilling degree requirements.

Annual Review

Information projected to be entered in 2019-2020.

Graduate Research

UCF has three fundamental responsibilities with regard to graduate student research. They are to (1) support an academic environment that stimulates the spirit of inquiry, (2) develop the intellectual property stemming from research, and (3) disseminate the intellectual property to the general public. Students are responsible for being informed of rules, regulations and policies pertaining to research. Below are some general policies and resources.

Research Policies and Ethics Information: UCF's Office of Research & Commercialization ensures the UCF community complies with local, state and federal regulations that relate to research. For polices including required Institutional Review Board (IRB) approval when conducting research involving human subjects (e.g. surveys), animal research, conflict of interest and general responsible conduct of research, please see the website: research.ucf.edu/ > Compliance.

UCF's Patent and Invention Policy: In most cases, UCF owns the intellectual property developed using university resources. The graduate student as inventor will according to this policy share in the proceeds of the invention. Please see the current UCF Graduate Catalog for details: <u>catalog.ucf.edu/index.php?catoid=4</u> > Policies > General Graduate Policies.

CS Research Overview

For an overview of CS research including information on research labs, grants and projects, research seminars and a publication listing visit the <u>Research webpage</u> on the <u>Department of Computer Science website</u>.

Financial Support

Financial support is a major concern for graduate students, especially since many rely on financial support from the university to pursue graduate study.

In combination, the college, the university, and the school provide financial assistance to graduate students in several ways:

- Fellowships and Scholarships are available to academically outstanding students
- Graduate Teaching Assistantships GTAs (for grading, recitation instruction, or laboratory teaching) are available for most newly arriving PhD students
- Graduate Research Assistantships GRAs (for participating in sponsored faculty directed research) are available depending on the current funding levels of the faculty.

The department generally commits to some form of funding for at least the first two years of a PhD student's academic career. Rapid progress by the student, especially in completing the qualifying review and publishing research results, aids in further commitment from the student's faculty mentor.

Students must maintain satisfactory academic progress (earning good course grades, registering and completing a full course load and passing qualifiers), and do acceptable research or grading or teaching work to maintain their financial support.

- All students must maintain a 3.0 GPA in their Plan of Study, as well as overall courses taken since entering the program. They must not receive more than two grades below B (3.0), and those must be balanced to maintain the 3.0 overall. Students on assistantship agreements are expected to work 10 to 20 hours per week on their assigned tasks (whether it be grading, teaching, or research), while they are maintaining satisfactory progress in completing their academic courses. Note that satisfactory progress for a supported student is not the same as maintaining the minimum grades, or of just barely performing at research. Support is a privilege, not a right.
- All GTAs who have any contact with undergraduate students must take all training required by Graduate Studies. This training includes:
 - UCF GTA Training for Graders, Assistants, and Associates
 - UCF SPEAK Exam (required for international students who will be Assistants or Associates)
- Students must meet their obligations to continue to receive their financial support. Students on assistantship agreements must maintain satisfactory work as defined by their supervisor. Also, being on agreement requires that the students register for the proper number of hours of classes in time to process tuition remission and so forth.
- The duration of financial support may vary from one semester at a time to up to a 4-year renewable fellowship.
- International students are expected to be here as full-time students, and may not work off campus except under very strict conditions. For information about the types of employment available to international students, and the requirements and restrictions based on visa type, see the International Services Center's website: <u>global.ucf.edu/</u> > Students > Employment.
- Graduate students may receive financial assistance through fellowships, assistantships, tuition support, or loans. For more information, see UCF Financial Information, which describes the types of financial assistance available at UCF and provides general guidance in planning your graduate finances. The UCF Student Financial Assistance section of the Graduate Catalog is another key resource.

Key points about financial support:

If you're interested in financial assistance, you're strongly encouraged to apply for admission early. A
complete application for admission, including all supporting documents, must be received by the
priority date listed for your program under "Admissions." However, no explicit application is needed
for consideration for Graduate Teaching Assistantships, Graduate Research Assistantships or

Fellowships. That is, all applicants accepted to the CS Ph.D. program are automatically considered for such forms of financial assistance. MS students are rarely considered for these types of support.

- You must be admitted to a graduate program before the university can consider awarding financial assistance to you.
- If you want to be considered for loans and other need-based financial assistance, review the UCF Student Financial Assistance website at <u>finaid.ucf.edu/</u> and complete the FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) form, which is available online at <u>studentaid.ed.gov/sa/fafsa</u>. Apply early and allow up to six weeks for the FAFSA form to be processed.
- UCF Graduate Studies awards university graduate fellowships, with most decisions based on nominations from the colleges and programs. All admitted graduate students are automatically considered in this nomination process. To be eligible for a fellowship, a student must be accepted as a graduate student in a degree program and be enrolled full-time. University graduate fellowships are not affected by FAFSA determination of need.
- Please note that select fellowships do require students to fill out a fellowship application (either a university fellowship application, an external fellowship application, or a college or school fellowship application). For university fellowship applications, see <u>graduate.ucf.edu/funding/</u>.

Graduate Student Associations

EECS Student Organizations

Women in EECS at UCF

Women in EECS are undergraduate, graduate, and faculty women in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science affiliated with IEEE Women in Engineering (WIE). For more information on how to get involved visit the <u>Women in EECS webpage</u>.

IEEE UCF Student Branch

The Institute for Electrical and Electronic Engineers (IEEE) is a non-profit organization dedicated to the promotion of technical achievement, scholarly pursuit, and civic involvement. Currently, IEEE has over 350,000 members in 150 different countries. For more information on how to get involved visit the <u>IEEE UCF chapter website</u>.

UCF Programming Team

The UCF Programming Team competes in the Association for Computing Machinery's International Collegiate Programming Contest. As a student organization within UCF's School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, we compete regionally each fall and usually internationally each spring. For more information on how to get involved visit the UCF Programming Team website.

Association for Computing Machinery at UCF

The Association for Computing Machinery (ACM) is an international scientific and educational organization dedicated to advancing the arts, sciences, and applications of information technology. With a world-wide membership, ACM is a leading resource for computing professionals and students working in various fields of Information Technology and for interpreting the impact of information technology on society.

The local student chapter is open to all interested students, please visit the <u>ACM at UCF website</u>. Weekly meetings include guest lecturers from the industry, UCF, and other universities.

Graduate Student Association

The Graduate Student Association (GSA) is UCF's graduate organization committed to enrich graduate students' personal, educational and professional experience. To learn more or get involved, please visit <u>facebook.com/groups/UCFgsa/</u>. For individual department or graduate program organizations, please see program advisor.

Professional Development

In this section, we identify university resources available to students for professional development. A graduate student's professional development goes beyond completing course work, passing exams, conducting research for a thesis or dissertation, and meeting degree requirements. Professional development also involves developing the academic and non-academic skills needed to become successful in the field of choice.

- UCF has an active professional development program for graduate students, including the Professoriate Program, sponsored by Faculty Center for Teaching and Learning, the GTA Certificate Program, sponsored by FCTL, the Pathways to Success program, the Graduate Research forum, sponsored by the Division of Graduate Studies, and special award recognitions such as the Award for Excellence by a Graduate Teaching Assistant, the Award for Excellence in Graduate Student Teaching, the Award for the Outstanding Master's Thesis, and the Award for the Outstanding Dissertation (see below for details).
- The university has active student chapters of the ACM and the IEEE. The cost for student
 membership in the national organizations is subsidized by professional memberships. This is a
 "bargain" that no student should pass up. Computer Science sponsors regular colloquia talks by
 leading researchers in the discipline. All students are strongly encouraged to attend as many as
 feasible within the constraints of their courses and other academic obligations. In fact the Department
 of EECS sets a minimum number of attendances for PhD students supported by the Department or
 its faculty members all PhD students will be apprised of how to sign up for colloquia (a zero-credit
 course) and how to report attendance.
- Various research groups hold their own seminars in which students present their research in front of other members of their research group.
- Doctoral students have the opportunity to develop grant-proposal writing skills by working closely with faculty mentors.
- Students are expected to publish the results of their research. In fact, the CS PhD requires publication to enter candidacy.
- Graduate students in CS are encouraged to present papers at conferences. Often their faculty mentor will be able to fund one or more such opportunities. The Department of EECS and the Student Government Association are other sources of such support.
- Graduate students in CS are also encouraged to participate in summer research internships when this is compatible with their research agendas – see your research advisor for more information and guidelines.

Instructional Strategies and Resources

The Faculty Center for Teaching and Learning provides classes and programs designed to assist graduate students with the educational issues they face in the classroom as teaching assistant or as instructors. These resources include assistance in course design and syllabi development, learning theories, and the use of different technologies in the classroom or on the internet. Further information on these resources is available at <u>fctl.ucf.edu/TeachingAndLearningResources/</u>.

Pathways to Success Workshops

Coordinated by the College of Graduate Studies, the Pathways to Success program offers free development opportunities for graduate students including workshops in Academic Integrity, Graduate Grantsmanship, Graduate Teaching, Personal Development, Professional Development, and Research. For more information and how to register, please visit <u>graduate.ucf.edu/pathways-to-success/</u>.

Graduate Research Forum

The Research Forum will feature poster displays representing UCF's diverse colleges and disciplines.

The <u>Graduate Research Forum</u> is an opportunity for students to showcase their research and creative projects and to receive valuable feedback from faculty judges. Awards for best poster presentation in each category will be given and all participants will receive recognition.

The College of Graduate Studies and the Graduate Student Association invite all UCF students, community, and employers to attend the Graduate Research Forum. For more information, contact <u>researchweek@ucf.edu</u>.

Graduate Excellence Awards

Each year, the College of Graduate Studies offers graduate students who strive for academic and professional excellence the opportunity to be recognized for their work. The award categories include the following:

Award for Excellence by a Graduate Teaching Assistant – This award is for students who provide teaching support and assistance under the direction of a lead teacher. This award focuses on the extent and quality of the assistance provided by the student to the lead instructor and the students in the class. (Not intended for students who are instructor of record)

Award for Excellence in Graduate Student Teaching – This award is for students who serve as instructors of record and have independent classroom responsibilities. The focus of this award is on the quality of the student's teaching and the academic contributions of those activities.

Award for the Outstanding Dissertation – It recognizes doctoral students for excellence in the dissertation. The focus of this award is on the quality and contribution of the student's dissertation. Excellence of the dissertation may be demonstrated by evidence such as, but not limited to: publications in refereed journals, awards and recognitions from professional organizations, and praise from faculty members and other colleagues in the field.

For the nomination process and eligibility criteria, see graduate.ucf.edu/awards-and-recognition/.

For information about the Council of Southern Graduate Schools (CSGS) thesis and dissertation awards, see their website: <u>csgs.org/</u> > Awards.

For grant-proposal writing resources: uwc.cah.ucf.edu/.

Job Search

UCF's Career Services department offers a wide range of programs and services designed to assist graduate students. These services include evaluation and exploration of career goals, preparation for the job search and job search resources. To learn more, visit their website at <u>career.ucf.edu/</u>.

For specific services or resources provided by the academic program, please visit the <u>Career Opportunities</u> webpage on the <u>Department of Computer Science website</u>.

Forms

<u>College of Graduate Studies Forms and References</u>

A complete listing of general forms and references for graduate students, with direct links, may be found here.

Graduate Petition Form

When unusual situations arise, petitions for exceptions to policy may be requested by the student. Depending on the type of appeal, the student should contact his/her program adviser to begin the petition process.

<u>Traveling Scholar Form</u>

If a student would like to take advantage of special resources available on another campus but not available on the home campus; for example, special course offerings, research opportunities, unique laboratories and library collections, this form must be completed and approved.

Useful Links

- <u>Computer Science PhD</u>
- <u>College of Engineering and Computer Science</u>
- <u>College of Graduate Studies</u>
- <u>Academic Calendar</u>
- Bookstore
- <u>Campus Map</u>
- <u>Counseling Center</u>
- Department of Computer Science
- Financial Assistance
- Golden Rule Student Handbook
- Graduate Catalog
- Graduate Student Association
- Graduate Student Center
- Housing and Residence Life
- Housing, off campus
- Knights Email
- <u>Library</u>
- <u>NID Help</u>
- Pathways to Success
- <u>Recreation and Wellness Center</u>
- Shuttles Parking Services
- <u>Student Health Services</u>
- <u>Thesis and Dissertation (ETD)</u>
- UCF Global
- University Writing Center

Grad Faculty

Asterisk = has previous committee experience, which qualifies the person to serve as vice chair

Bagci, Ulas *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>bagci@crcv.ucf.edu</u>

Bassiouni, Mostafa *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>bassi@ucf.edu</u>

Borji, Ali

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>aliborji@crcv.ucf.edu</u>

Da Vitoria Lobo, Niels *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Niels.DaVitoriaLobo@ucf.edu</u>

DeMara, Ronald *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Ronald.Demara@ucf.edu</u>

Deo, Narsingh *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Narsingh.Deo@ucf.edu</u>

Dutton, Ronald *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>dutton@cs.ucf.edu</u>

Foroosh, Hassan *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Hassan.Foroosh@ucf.edu</u>

Fu, Xinwen *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>xinwenfu@ucf.edu</u>

Garibay, Ivan *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>ivan.garibay@ucf.edu</u>

Gomez, Fernando *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Fernando.Gomez@ucf.edu</u>

Gong, Boqing

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>bgong@crcv.ucf.edu</u>

Hu, Haiyan *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>haihu@cs.ucf.edu</u>

Hua, Kien *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Kien.Hua@ucf.edu</u>

Kim, Brian

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science, College of Medicine Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science, Biomedical Sciences Contact Info: <u>Brian.Kim@ucf.edu</u>

Laviola II, Joseph *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Human Computer Interaction, Interactive Computer Graphics Contact Info: jjl@eecs.ucf.edu Websites: http://www.eecs.ucf.edu/~jjl/

Leavens, Gary *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Programming and Specification Language Design and Semantics, Formal Methods (Program Specification and Verification), Aspect-oriented Languages, Object-oriented Languages, Distributed Languages, Type Theory, Programming Methodology, Software Engineering, Information Assurance, Computer Science Education Contact Info: <u>leavens@eecs.ucf.edu</u>

Websites: http://www.eecs.ucf.edu/~leavens/index.html

Liu, Fei

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Fei.Liu@ucf.edu</u>

Marinescu, Dan *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>dcm@cs.ucf.edu</u>

Mohaisen, Aziz *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>mohaisen@ucf.edu</u>

Mukherjee, Amar *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>amukherj@ucf.edu</u>

Orooji, Ali *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>orooji@cs.ucf.edu</u>

Pattanaik, Sumanta *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Computer Graphics, Real-time Rendering, Realistic Rendering Contact Info: <u>sumant@cs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: <u>http://www.cs.ucf.edu/~sumant/</u>

Qi, GuoJun *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: juojung@gmail.com

Shah, Mubarak *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Computer Vision, Video Surveillance and Monitoring, UAV Video Analysis, Biomedical Imaging, Geospatial Registration, Visual Tracking, Human Activity Recognition, Behaviors Analysis Contact Info: <u>shah@eecs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: http://crcv.ucf.edu/index.php

Shumaker, Randall *

College: College of Graduate Studies Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Complex Systems, Biomorphic Computing, Human-agent Interaction Contact Info: <u>shumaker@ist.ucf.edu</u> Websites: <u>http://www.ist.ucf.edu/</u>

Stanley, Kenneth *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Evolutionary Computation, Neural Networks, Neuroevolution (Evolving Neural Networks), Indirect Encoding, Generative and Developmental Systems, Video Game AI, Content Generation Contact Info: <u>kstanley@eecs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: <u>http://www.cs.ucf.edu/~kstanley/; http://eplex.cs.ucf.edu/</u>

Sukthankar, Gita *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Multi-agent Systems, Machine Learning, Games and Simulations Contact Info: <u>gitars@eecs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: <u>http://www.eecs.ucf.edu/~gitars</u>

Turgut, Damla *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Modeling and Enhancing the Stealth Level in Sensor Networks; Routing, MAC, and Clustering Protocols in Ad Hoc and Sensor Networks; Urban Sensing; Sensor Networks with Mobile Sinks; Security and Routing Protocols in Vehicular Ad Hoc Networks; Wireless Communication and Coordination in Embodied Agents Contact Info: <u>turgut@eecs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: http://www.eecs.ucf.edu/~turgut/

Valliyil Thankachan, Sharma

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>sharmavt.nitc@gmail.com</u>

Wang, Liqiang *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Liqiang.Wang@ucf.edu</u>

Welch, Gregory *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>Gregory.Welch@ucf.edu</u>

Wiegand, Rudolf *

College: College of Graduate Studies Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: wiegand@ist.ucf.edu

Wisniewski, Pamela *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science, Digital Media Contact Info: <u>Pamela.Wisniewski@ucf.edu</u>

Wocjan, Pawel *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: wocjan@eecs.ucf.edu

Workman, David

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: workman@cs.ucf.edu

Wu, Annie *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>aswu@ucf.edu</u>

Yooseph, Shibu

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>syooseph@gmail.com</u>

Zhang, Wei

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science, Biomedical Sciences Contact Info: <u>wzhang.cs@ucf.edu</u>

Zhou, Huiyang

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Contact Info: <u>zhou@cs.ucf.edu</u>

Zou, Changchun *

College: College of Engineering and Computer Science Disciplinary affiliations: Computer Science Research interests: Computer security, networking, performance evaluation Contact Info: <u>czou@cs.ucf.edu</u> Websites: <u>http://www.cs.ucf.edu/~czou/</u>

Contact Info

Liquang Wang, PhD
 Associate Professor
 HEC 437 E
 Phone: 407-823-4873